STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

Co POST QFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS - Lptember 6 ? 1988 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
GOVERNOR (505! 393-6161

Mr. Don G. Shackelford
Woodbine Petroleum, Inc.
5600 Allied Bank Tower
1445 Ross Avenue

Dallas, TX 75202

Re: Elimination of Overproduction
Mobil Federal #1
1650/N & 330/W 21-19-32
Lea County, NM

Gent1emen:

Your Tetter requesting six months to evaluate the well and the
producing reservoir has been received and your proposal is accept-
able.

I will expect a Tetter from you by February 1, 1989, indicating
that the overproduction has been eliminated or an outline of your
proposed production rate to eliminate the overproduction by
August 1989.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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